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From: Kay Flynn
To: Kelly Biegalaki
Subject: fwd: 274108~
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CC: Linda Williams

Kelly, I have the order to lssue in this
docket and notice a discrepancy in rule
number(s)} in CMS and in order. When the
docket was openad, it waa for wviclation of
Aules 25-4,0161 and 25-24.480, but the
recommendation and order both do not

ment fon 25-24.480. What happened to that
rule? Should we have been told to revise
the docket title? Kay

Fuwd=by:=Kelly=Blegals=10/14/97=11:25%am=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn
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Same with Docket 971108
Should Read:

cancellation by Florida Public Service
commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate Ho. 4413
isauyed to Busineas Network Communications,
Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees,.
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